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Murphy, Erin L.

From: Jennifer Norweb [jennifer@norwebpromotions.com]
Sent:  Tuesday, June 30, 2009 9:53 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Address Change

To Whom It May Concern,

I would like to change the physical and mailing address on my corporation’s information page -
featured on www.sunbiz.org and with the Florida Departent of State Division of Corporations.

Document #: PO8000058515

FEI/EIN #: 264700417

Date Filed: 06/16/2008

Physical Office: 12651 S. Dixie Highway, Suite 402
Mailing Address: 12651 S. Dixie Highway, Suite 402
President: Jennifer H. Norweb

Treasurer: Grete] B. Norweb

Financial Advisor: Albert H. Norweb, Sr.
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Please let me know once these changes are applied, or if there are any additional cgql e(é'r:ts or
. . rm
information needed. £ = & m
5’13 32
Sincerely, me ©oom
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Pem] —d
. BT W
Jennifer Norweb £ o

FPresident & Owner
Phone: (305) 812-5008
Cell: (954) 494-4474

A
Fax: (305) 278-0875 /\\\

Mailto: Jennifer@NorwebPromotions.com
Website: www.NorwebPromotions.com

[

“The man who stops advertising to save money
is like the man who stops the clock to save time”
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